

EDUCATION & CHILDREN'S SERVICES SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the Education & Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee held on Tuesday 23 February 2016 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

PRESENT: Councillor Jasmine Ali (Chair)

Councillor Lisa Rajan (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Sunny Lambe Councillor James Okosun Councillor Sandra Rhule Councillor Charlie Smith

Martin Brecknell

Lynette Murphy-O'Dwyer

OTHER MEMBERS

PRESENT: Councillor Helen Dennis, Mental Health champion

OFFICER Dick Frak, Interim Commissioning Director, Southwark Council

SUPPORT: Carole-Ann Murray, NHS Southwark CCG

Julie Timbrell, scrutiny project manager

1. APOLOGIES

1.1 There were apologies for absence from Councillor Kath Whittam; Councillor Catherine Dale attended as a substitute.

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

2.1 There were no urgent items of business.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

3.1 Councillor Sunny Lamb declared he was formally a school governor.

4. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

The minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2016 were agreed as a correct record.

5. CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN & SCHOOLS ANNUAL INTERVIEW

RESOLVED

The email sent to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on youth & play services will be circulated to the committee. An amendment will go to the budget meeting.

LINK TO LIVESTREAM / VIDEO

http://bambuser.com/v/6119298

6. CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE MENTAL HEALTH STRATEGY & WELL-BEING TRANSFORMATION PLAN

Dick Frak, Interim Commissioning Director, Southwark Council; and Carole-Ann Murray, NHS Southwark CCG presented the strategy and well-being transformation plan. Jean Young, NHS Southwark CCG, sent her apologies. The committee was joined by the council Mental Health champion, Councillor Helen Dennis.

Below is a summary of the question and answer session that took place following the presentation:

- Q) Many of the conditions listed are mainly female focused; however there is no mention of gender other than higher suicide rate of young men.
- A): We will take that back: girls and women are more over represented in services. This might be partly because men are less likely to come forward earlier in distress, which may account for higher suicide rates for boys and young men. However I agree there is a need to think about gender differentiation more from both perspectives.
- Q) Have you considered the impact of social media?

- A) An evidence base is still emerging. The jury is out on if social media is a positive or negative impact. Cyber bullying is a concern.
- Q) Concerns have been raised about access to services in times of crisis, and in particular being seen behind a curtain in King's Hospital Denmark Hill Accident & Emergency clinic.
- A) Better provision at emergency and crisis prevention has been added to the plan, and Home Treatment has been improved.
- Q) Can you please clarify what the reference to moving people closer to the home means in the strategy?
- A) This is a reference to moving people closer to home that are currently in institutions located outside the borough
- Q): The scrutiny review 'Narrowing the Achievement Gap' report identified that there needed to be improved provision of Mental Health in schools and a named CAMHS link for each school.
- A): There is a CAMHS offer imbedded in the Early Help offer which is linked to schools. This service was identified as useful and helpful and so this service has been enhanced. There will be a named team; each school will have a link with Early Help.
- Q) Concern was raised about thresholds and young people not being diagnosed with a condition, but still presenting in need: some young people are not getting services when they might need them and presenting in emergency.
- A) Yes, some young people do not fit into neat diagnosis categories and the emphasis needs to be on meeting their needs.
- Q) Why are only 23% Southwark young people accessing services rather than the national average of 30%? Also what about minority groups: LGBT and BAME? Are young people able to self referring? A) We are encouraging self referral for eating disorders as the evidence does support this. Figures are a little out of date Southwark is now closer to the 30% figure.
- Q) Where are we in the journey of change?
- A) The start.
- Q How is co-production being delivered?
- A) Speakerbox and Young Minds are involved in delivery group, and the service is linked in with Healthwatch.
- Q) What about skunk, cannabis, substance misuse and links with psychosis and mental health? Will there be messages be in schools about the dangers.
- A) Yes, this will need to happen.

- Q) What proportion is invested in prevention rather than cure?
- A) Relatively low, most investment is in specialist services, however the plan is expecting to see a move towards more investment in prevention redress this.
- Q) Will bullying be tackled by raising awareness of the consequences and affect bulling has on poor mental health?
- A) Yes, there is more understanding of mental health and wellbeing, particularly in school and the health benefits of learning techniques like mindfulness and developing resilience.
- Q) Will there be an annual review?
- A) Yes, there will be an implantation report and quarterly returns to central government.

RESOLVED

The scrutiny review on bullying, and the recommendations from this review on cyber bullying in particular, will be sent to officers.

LINK TO LIVESTREAM / VIDEO

Part 1: http://bambuser.com/v/6119405

Part 2: http://bambuser.com/v/6119469

7. REVIEW: KIDS COMPANY

A survey and focus group will be held to inform the review.

LINK TO LIVESTREAM / VIDEO

The review of Kids Company is discussed followed by the workplan: http://bambuser.com/v/6119478

8. WORK-PLAN

A final meeting will be added to finalise the reviews.

LINK TO LIVESTREAM / VIDEO

The review on Kids Company is discussed followed by the workplan: http://bambuser.com/v/6119478

9. REVIEW: FGM

A member drew the committee's attention to a letter from two US doctors in a British publication advocating 'mild' forms of FGM; she said this had been condemned by FGM campaigners. She also drew members' attention to an event being put on by Guy's & St Thomas' on FGM: Finally Girls Matter.